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o'# #0# Th#pKaitlin for your SA.

V/r,
Debra

----- Original Message-----

From: Halabuk, Viki L CIV WHS ESD (US)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 3:00 PM

To: Shockley, Debra 0 CIV 0SD OUSD POLICY (US); WHS MC-ALEX ESD Mailbox 0SD-JS
Privacy Office

Cc: Zahrt, John W CIV OSD OUSD POLICY (US); OSD Pentagon 0OUSD Policy List
Records Management Team

Subject: RE: Additions Needed to Fast-Track Generic Instrument

Debra,

Some suggested verbiage you may use is "The survey typically takes between 10-15
minutes (or however long you think it will take) to complete. 1If you have any
questions you may contact (fill in the contact info)." You may also include
"This survey is being conducted to improve conference material and lessons
learned for future conferences. Your survey responses will be treated as
confidential." The Forms Division might be able to assist with verbiage to be
used for the Agency Disclosure Notice. Fred Licari or Lee Bennette should be
able to assist you now that Glynda Hughes has retired.

Based on the information provided, I do not feel a Privacy Advisory or a Privacy
Act Statement is necessary as you are not collecting any PII. You may want to
add "Please do not include any personally identifiable information." Right
before each free field text box on the survey just as a precaution. Please let
me know if you have any further questions.

Thanks,
Viki H.

Viki L. Halabuk, CIPP/G

Senior Privacy Analyst

WHS/ESD

Records, Privacy and Declassification
4800 Mark Center

Alexandria, VA 22350-3100

(571) 372-0408

(571) 372-0500 (fax)

————— Original Message-----

From: Shockley, Debra 0 CIV 0OSD OUSD POLICY (US)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 10:31 AM

To: WHS MC-ALEX ESD Mailbox 0SD-JS Privacy Office

Cc: Halabuk, Viki L CIV WHS ESD (US); Zahrt, John W CIV OSD OUSD POLICY (US);
0SD Pentagon OUSD Policy List Records Management Team

Subject: FW: Additions Needed to Fast-Track Generic Instrument

Vicki,
Per our conversation, please see the attached documents.

Thank you very much,
Debra



————— Original Message-----

From: Zahrt, John W CIV 0OSD OUSD POLICY (US)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 4:42 PM

To: Truran, James M FN (UK)

Cc: Shockley, Debra O CIV 0SD OUSD POLICY (US)

Subject: FW: Additions Needed to Fast-Track Generic Instrument

Greetings James,

Attached are excellent comments from WHS for you to incorporate into the one
pager. These help posture us for success in getting the approval.

Please update and send back to Debra and me. Let us know if you have any
questions.

Thanks, John

————— Original Message-----

From: Chiarelli, Kaitlin M CTR (US)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 4:19 PM

To: Zahrt, John W CIV 0SD OUSD POLICY (US)

Cc: Shockley, Debra 0 CIV 0SD OUSD POLICY (US)

Subject: RE: Additions Needed to Fast-Track Generic Instrument

Good Afternoon,

Please find OIM's edits and suggestions for improvement to your Fast Track
Generic 1-Page Submission, attached here. Please let me know if you have any
questions regarding our review. Thank you!

VR,

Kaitlin Chiarelli

Information Management Analyst

office of Information Management (OIM)
DoD/WHS/ESD/Directives Division

P: 571.372.4529
Kaitlin.m.chiarelli.ctr@mail.mil

----- Original Message-----

From: Zahrt, John W CIV 0SD OUSD POLICY (US)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 10:57 AM

To: Chiarelli, Kaitlin M CTR (US)

Cc: Finke, Shelly E CIV (US); Shockley, Debra 0 CIV 0SD OUSD POLICY (US)
Subject: RE: Additions Needed to Fast-Track Generic Instrument

Kaitlin,
Thank you for your email below which we will comply with of course.

Attached is James truran's first draft of the one pager. Debra and I need your
guidance wrt his comments under PURPOSE and DESCRIPTION OF RESPONDENTS. Do they
contain enough detail? E.g. should he include the names of their organizations
or even list the name and title of each respondent or something in between etc?

Thanks again, John

----- Original Message-----

From: Chiarelli, Kaitlin M CTR (US)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 2:37 PM

To: Shockley, Debra 0 CIV 0SD OUSD POLICY (US); Zahrt, John W CIV 0SD OUSD
POLICY (US)



Subject: Additions Needed to Fast-Track Generic Instrument
Hello Ms. Shockley and Mr. Zahrt,

Following a conversation with our Team Lead, Mr. Frederick Licari, he has asked
me to inform you that you will need to make three small changes to your
collection (survey for academics) before submitting your collection instrument
and Fast Track Generic Supporting Statement to OMB for approval:

1) You will need to add an Agency Disclosure Notice. This tells the participant
how long the collection should take, who they can go to if they have questions,
etc. There is standard language that your Component Forms / Privacy Office
should be able to give you.

2) You should also run this instrument by your Privacy O0ffice to determine
whether this requires a Privacy Act Advisory. PAA are different than a Privacy
Act Statement (PAS), and you would require a PAA rather than a PAS because you
are not collecting PII. Your Component Privacy Office (or O0SD Privacy) can make
that call for you.

3) A placeholder for your OMB Control Number and expiration date. Again, your
Component Forms Manager will know how and where to put this.

These three items should go at the top of your survey (or on a landing page if
being done electronically). Either way, they should be read by the participant
before they begin the survey. Please let me know if you have any questions.

VR,

Kaitlin Chiarelli

Information Management Analyst

Office of Information Management (OIM)
DoD/WHS/ESD/Directives Division

P: 571.372.4529
Kaitlin.m.chiarelli.ctr@mail.mil

HRHH R R R R
HHHH R R R R R R
HRHH R R R R R R R B
HAHH R R
HRHH R R S d
#ay#OM&° O5##3#D16 3:0I#DPM# To# SAhockle&A #0 0$s0%#0%P%
@POLICY%3; #$3MC-ALEX/$O&I##H#HAX*" - IUHOPHHAVHD ' #0# %ae# Cc# ZaFh#
#3Joh# W=)i*00"P&#"@# OU-#0a'#L###OR#cpd# &8 !A"P#c#0&@ueam%oubj#oI& ! RE# Ad#Qt#i#
#C o o toE Fa30-T @)#c G O#qc I#oxXtrudB#° ##¥SA#pe sug"P30%6av#o#
"A#" #AD'#u#o #Q"&P:AAr;o'#typa#@R1=jak#ob# wo A& 10-15<@i#oU#°# (#x(a>0%;o
#ONQ<#th=+#o7D#o #O> >SUpHTH# MHP# e. Y8 T<## ;o #p'#pq
P306S<## 1450y%0. B!#AAp:AET#aN##)."CpY<%#@0OS7 #oC
@##<O#Q¢=U#Q>A#o A#E+d#Pw; B7##pp# D! Exfy#o 6.@<A#°#"DAGSY) ##6b)
A8#66#01T?D#pKUSCaH##A0=U# sp6a#oB#>Ay7## LN6O7PLA##O&H#WH1IGO=#F#°m# DI- ##6Q7c
gh#@QNy# ) 7#7P#o31#0Ap¢ ; X7T#QN<aNtFAA"PoHS '#TP#3#0=Q:ANp06@.@Ca# 6GAa3#>Ho## #ilL

a B 3Is##@:A(auleduoy<#n@pAalb7a>0Jay)°H:0= # # # # +6@##«B7P642!
FA(Go THLDTCK2RAM#SXI d7 ]°#@L@eYM1-we#Tq#° '##+ClyF#S#a#° 4C#Q8#0AY " 0d+Ra<#
A:Ac"##o) 5o0JoDRPIIO0O}<CwH#p#H@UAGH<SPRN#<bOH&DRp#oMA:>#R0O. UsayGNRTOV#M A4 #P#a

N#a#oR\!1#3, 0a#=Uj<c#@1iRo ) °K°#0a?PnaCpijoC!<@: Ak ] 2#aClayND# =
#ADo#«&P#P-KSHYSHH#Y y_ ;yoX)LC #o0$aPP|/G%a6P#ACx | Ay+30# $SA/%## 3e#8Y-aMR #I#UO.!
a0# -48'Aa&Ar7DC&H#EHa# A) XMQ#!#NCA'  235?2P3?2@CHAH#A (571%p3A#A-04080 oo d#DFOax )#°
IIRY"e(R/B*6%c&a' ?@p:c°#@()+o, -¢.Ay#oSo+p/#o 1/2?3004_S5AFWSIi6y8##»VAcp#¥# o #A
#BE+Y; oo#o"oOC#K"#0Q4as=!LPEA= oPbdc £_VRA|<#;o'#M#Pho# o/c?a00oioyoiW# oodo

4'U4: Ay#A (#o p#p#p-Noo#oEMo#N®oKoA . Ao_no_*6oinlaoRoi#°GeNh2# 2A
CHCPA¥6YQgO#A . @hquABA¥OPp#Y#PS S #OKSHO#°Q# @Y [+#o11FA# :A
°«PorC =#<ij= lpb RYONO<o#a:acfaFoi«P#@JoodpK2SQC#Uk#upo#[+MR#aMapb1011
“OMR#oCa[#y#@AAtaD[ | OWi-80002a "o CAagN> |8#9q3
CTR®a  °, 1p9(#-ou 1, "#u/B/R5/, _10°a»o0o#p#@u#o#od0o#A;,pBMa0aIM'# o
#oroEbY : 0YE#0Koo#ba#3bod21R



1-P;0U0c? YVH#EO¥'VH#CQs EyDoy# g##Jo#B# Tp#DEAOSS!#»RC##VNWY# RAaccE}» . #ZDEp#0/o

#(&ioADoDU/~a/TPraYo;oT8aCUn oa.o

+.4#0a98[ . m. #PNUlGPYRI@#A##1O##O# IV yP#-0Uo®00¢ °nolo

““oo N_OJ .hFAoeo0+Uo%N'#Ea3+4Un ##YU_U&YTD8816D%1§#&#+D #oa>+#0E@AWAD y0a>0A0BE ] #VroN

o YodCR#°%xJ12A#02qRAN. 1°6PoAadn6A?A-EYbD###N#3gu+RdjOLawud@PJI1¢GFUJa@+PUR*AS'
“oC%#CR|#TIRO3POF i S*ANA#ONTS#CA#EnAL  LpE£#U#baCOoa?

%°@E.gC [4aCI#FAcpo2a#0+8ZNi |azyal%t#1;cA@##a#

%6YMCH#O#8030APASHZ0oH® BAAr A#A1>ACOCP?I¢rol ##1iyipy N#0/o#iqo#30#2YoP#0+o

/#?20E#07aR



aR#i#yi

H%N=piMO46FMCMA&9#1

YSO@AV  hOEKHUE lary[#] oAAAZ">r> ZtyoO$o_ "= #°EaAOacyAc/#]rQu#u=ali@#°0a!
p"su@#AwAaN&WOhVOo (gAdboPj o#yo°sodoUd ejAal>y/ >a#fei> AO0}#Ch3ep=aOMBMoAS5p: i
ooiCI«jCjo%AIO#kaA#@0n SKOADA#PNh oAAOHHE hp#l+$oi#Y!ii#oAGPE@YH#DAULD SHLOH#2## ]
0YyW+o 8A0#3#@€01gn0y+iAGOn##o#EAI180 YK | UEBI# }#CHH###I0ACH#NPro/o=$#+pyComO=a/P&fignE
wTP2VD$#{o* 1D#D(#O##PEb#@##cy=a#1ya e°#!##*Ncahsp

Yi +firo}7<#<Ag*}#0yé#Ao0%biPopéaie2wAmSo (Noobé ! YENICS3 lam#n jAckoyolq +aFPA@T3%Sa
AC."Lo+#PIIE g10bOcy(}#oc}Doar#¢Jul1FPKQ#Afo30a+00180)0e6P$SPCA#CRThbPooAP#aN?
#+p+MNENoop+80dE#E YWa-obocooAiD#E£E#a [2EAK+%Uq=apu ' 0yeAfa | JA2IA#ac# iy$
$AQIL(#="A ON##YMEX00a7 aiiSACACY+pSR¥°#!%PakP& +zAyDPE E#qoRo"!OydeJawpibzZ>N¥!
O0+py/Q(#MDE#E/ECA#1IYORMAI0YO#000/+?00_U_U00clinaC}E

HEHHHBHH PR H BB H BB H B H B AR HRSHENROHCRK# ey #, # #DHe#b#r#a# #0# H#CHIA#VH
#O#SHD# #HOHU#SHDH #PHOHLATIHCHYH

# (HUHSH ) #HHEH S H BB R H AR SHMS T H# PR H B R R
HEHBHHHHBHHBHHHHBHH B HBHHHA K a# THTH B 18N #THO#T# HyHOHUHRTH# HSHAR . ##
#it

#HVH#/Hr#, #H#

#D#e#bH#r#at#

##

#-#-#-#-#-H#HO#r#ifg#i#n#at 1# #MH#feHsHisHattghtes-H-#-#-#-##
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#a#n#y# #HoHuHeH#sHTHIHO#NASH HyHOHUH HmH#a#y# HCHO#n#tHa#cHtH #H(HTHIAHH #i#n#
#t#hte# #cHo#n#tH#a#cH#Hts #Hi#n#THOH#)# . #"# # #HYHOHUH #mita#y# #Ha#tl#s#Ho#

#i#n#tc# #utdited #"#THh#1#sH #s#uftr#vitedty# #i#ts# #b#e#i#n#igh #HoHo#n#dH#u#cHt#e#dH
#t#o# #i#m#pHr#o#vie# #HcHo#n#THe#r#e#n#clest #Hm#a#t#eHr#itta®t # #Ha#n#d#
#l#eHtsHsHo#tndsH #l#teHattrintte#dy #T#o#Hr# #THUHtHUAr#e#t HoHo#n#THeHr#ednticHetsH . #
# HYHOHUHT# #HSHUHTHVHEHYH Hr#eH#sHpHOHNHSHeHSH HwHi#H#H# #bHte# #t#r#eHa#t#e#dH
#a#ts# #HcHo#n#TH#i#td#e#n#t#itatt | # . #"# # #THh#e# #HFHOHr#mM#SH H#DHi#VvHI#SHI#OHNH
#m#iftg#h#t# #b#e# #Ha#tb#l#e# #HUt#o# #Ha#ts#HsHi#sHUH# #HwHi#t#h# #vieH#rib#ittattgie#
#t#o#t #b#te# #Hu#sHe#Hd# #THOHIr# #Ht#th#e# #HAHQHe#NnHCHYH #HDHi#sHCH HO#SHUHAr HetH
#N#OHt#IHCHeH . # # #HFHr#e#d# #HLHIHCHaHTH#I# Ho#r# #lH#eHe# #HBHe#n#n#e#t#tHe#
#s#h#o#u# | #d# #b#e# #Ha#b# |\ #e# #LHOH# Ha#sHSHI#HSHIH #HyHOHUH #n#Ho#wH #t#h#a#t#

#G# L#ty#n#td#a#t #HH#U#QHhH#eHs#H #Hh#tatis# #Hr#eHt#i#r#eHds . #i

##

#B#Ha#sH#He#d# #Ho#n# #Ht#h#e# #i#n#THO#r#HmHa#t#IH#OHNH #HpHrHo#HVH#I#dHeHdH, # #I# #HAHOH
#n#o#t# #fHe#e# | # #Ha# #PHr#i#vHa#tcHy#H HAHAHVHIHSHO#r#YH HO#r# #Ha#
#PHr#1#vHaHCHYH #HAHCHLH #SHUHa#tHeH#MHeHn#tH HiHSH #nHeHCHe#sHsHa#r#y#H HalsH
#y#o#tu# #Ha#trite# #nHOH#HLH# #HoHOo#H#  HeHCHHIANHGH Haftn#Hy# HPHIHIH.# # #HYH#HOHUH
#m#atty# #HwHatn#t# #t#o# #Ha#d#d# #"#P# | #HeHa#sHe# #d#HO# #n#Ho#Ht# #Hi#n#Hc# lHu#dHe#
#a#tn#ty# #HpH#e#r#sHo#n#tas # #y# #i#td#e#n#tH#i#tTHitattbH LHeH

#in#fHo#r#mia# t#ittodn# . #"# HR#1L#QHNHTE #b#e#THOH#r#e#t He#a#tcHh# #TH#HrH#eHe#
#T#itte# 1H#Hd# #Ht#eH#xH#tH# #bHOHXH H#HO#HNH #Hi#h#te# #HSHUHrHVHeHYH HJHUHSHTH Ha#s# #Ha#t
#p#rie#cHattust#ittodn#t . # # #P# | HeHatsHe# #1H#He#t# #mi#e# #HK#ENHOHWH #i#TH #HyHOHUH
#th#attvite#t #Ha#tn#y# #T#Hu#r#t#h#te#r# #Ho#udeHsHt#itodndsH . ##

##

#T#h#a#tn#k#sH, ##

#VHI#K#IH #HHH . ##

HHHAHHREHHHRHTRHHRHHRH R RS



#V#isk#is #L#.# #H#ta# L #asbiusk#, # HCHIHPHPH/#GH#

#SH#He#n#ifto#r# #PHr#i#tv#aticH#y#H #AHNHa#  #yHSHLHA

HWHHH#SH / HEH#SHDH#

#R#e#HcHO#r#AHSH, # #PHr#i#tvH#a#cHy# #Ha#n#d# #HDHe#cH# | #atts#s#ifTH#Hi#cHatt#iHOHNRHY
#HAHBHOROH# #M#a#r#k# #CHe#n#HtHeHr##

#AH e x#an#d#r#ittadt, # #VHAH H2H#2#3IHSHOH - #IH#H1HOHOH##H

H#(HOHTHLIHR ) # HIHTH2H -HOHAHOHBHH

H#H(HOHTHLIR ) # HIHTH2H-HOHSHOHOH #(#THa#tx#)##

##

##

H#-#-#-#-#-HO#r#ifg#i#n#at 1# #M#eHsHsHattqhte-H-#-#-#-##

#F#Hr#O#ME  # #SH#h#OHCHKH Ltetty#, # #D#HeHbir#ast #0# HCHIH#VH HOH#SHDH #HOH#UH#SHD#H
H#PHO#LATHCHY#H #(H#HUHSH)# ##

#SHe#n#t#  # HTH#h#UHr#SHARaHYH, # #MHtaHyH# HOH#SH, # H2H0H#1H#6H H#L1H#OH#  #3#1H# HAHMHEH
H#THOH | # HWHHH#SH #M#CH-#AHLHEHXH HEHSHDH# #M#a#i# l#b#O#XH#E H#OH#SHDH -#I#HSH
#PHr#i#vHtatCcHy# #HOHTHTH#I#CHeHH

#CHCH 1 # #H#a# L Ha#tbHusk#, # #VHIHK#IH #LH# H#CHIHVH HWHHHSH HEHSHDH #(H#UHSH)#,#
#Z#a#h#r#t#, # #I#o#th#n# #WH# HCHIHAVH HOHSHD# HOHUHSHDH HPHOHLATHCHYH #(#HU#SH)#,#
#O#SHD# #PHe#n#tH#HaHgHO#N# HOHUHSHDH #HPHOH# L#LIHCHYH #LHLIHSHIH# #HR#eH#HCHOHr#HAH#HSH
#M#a#N#HaHgHE#MHCHNHLH HTHeHAHMAH

#SHUHDH JHeHCHLH 1 # HFHWH (# #AHA#A#I#THIHO#ENHSH #NH#eHeHdietdt #Ht#o# #HFHa#sHtH-
#THr#a#tck# #HGHe#nHe#r#iftcH #I#n#sHTH#rH#UEMSeHNHTHY

##

HVHIHCHKHLH, ##

Hit

#PHe#r# #HOHUHr# #HCHOUNHVHeHrHSHa#t#IHOHNHY, # #Hp# | HeHatisHel# #sHeHe# #i#th#te#
#a#t#t#aftcH#h#e#td# #HdHo#HCHUHMMeHNHLHSH . ##

#i#

#TH#h#ta#tn#tk# #y#o#u# #HvH#e#r#y# #mHu#cHh#, ##

#D#e#b#r#a#t#

#it

Hit

H#-H-#-#-#-HO#Hr#1ifgH1HNHaR |# HMHeHSHSHaRQHREH -H-#-H#-#-#H

H#HEHr#OR#MY I # #Z#avh#r#t#, # #IHO#h#NH HWH H#CHIHVHE #O#SHDH #OH#UH#SHDH #PHOHLHIHCHYH
#(HUHSH)# ##

#SHe#n#t#  # HWHeHd#nHe#sHdH#aMtyH#, # H#HMHa#yH# HOHAH, # H2HOHLHOH HAH  HAH2H# HPHMHA#H
H#HTHOH# 1 # HTHIr#UAr#aHNH, # #IHaHM#eHSH #M# #FHNH # (#UBKH)##

#CHCH 1 # #SHh#OH#HCHK#H LHetty#, # #DH#He#tbitr#a# #O0# HCHIH#VH #HO#SHD# #OHUH#SHDH
HPHOHLATHCHYH #(H#HUHSH)##

#SHUHDH# JHeHCHLH 1 # HFHWH  # #HARA#A#I#THIHORNHSH #N#eHeHdHe#d# #HU#OH# #HFHa#SHLH-
#THr#a#tCHKkE #GHeH#nHeHr#1i#CH HIHNHSHUHrHUHMHSHNHTHH

#it

H#HGHr#e#e#tHIHNHQHSH HIHa#MHteHSH, ##

##

# # #A#t#t#Ha#c#h#te#dd #Haftrite# #He#tx#icHe# #1#He#n#tH# #HoHodm#m#etn#t#sH #THr#o#MH
HWHH#SH #T#HO#r# #Hy#Ho#U# #HUHOH# #Hi#n#HcHOH#Hr#pHOHr#aHt#e#t #i#n#tH#Ho# #Hi#h#te# #Ho#nte#
#pHa#ghe#r#. # #THh#te#sHe# #hie#  #p# HpHOH#SHLHUHI#EH HUHSH #THOHI#
HSHUHCHCHEHSHSH #1i#NH #o#eH#HTHIHIANHQH #i#h#eH Ha#pHpPHrHO#VHAH H. ##

Hit

#P# l#teH#attste#t #Huftp#ditattite# #Ha#n#d# #s#He#tn#d# #b#a#cH#k# #t#o# #D#e#b#ri#a#
#a#n#d# #mie# . # # #HLHeH#Ht# #HuHsH #K#EnHOHWH #i#T# #Hy#Ho#u# #h#ta#tviHe# #Ha#in#y#
#o#uHe#sHt#ifo#N#SH . ##

Hit

#TH#h#a#n#k#s#, # #I#Ho#h#N##H

#it

#-#-#-#-#-H#HO#r#ifg#i#n#at 1# #MH#feHsHsHattghte-H-#-#-#-##

#EHr#O#MA # #CHh#1Ha#r#e# # H#1#, # #KHa#1#t# HIENE #MH# HCHTHRH #(HUHASH)H ##
#SHe#N#LH#  # #HWHeHdH#NHeH#SHAHaRYH, # HMHaHYH HOHAH, # H#H2HOHIHOH HAH #1H#OH HPHM#A#H
#THO# | # #Z#a#h#r#t#, # #I#O#h#NH HWH HCHIHVH HOH#SHD# #O#UH#SHDH# #PHOH#LH#IHCHY#H
#(HUHSH ) ##

H#CHCH 1 # #SHh#OH#CHKH LHe#y#, # #D#e#bH#r#as #0# HCHI#VH# HO#SH#D# #HO#U#SHD#
HPHOHLATHCHYH #(H#HUHSH)##

#SHUHDH JHeHCHLH 1 # HRHEH (# #HAHA#A#IH#HTHIHO#NHSH #N#eHeHdHe#d# #HU#OH# #HFHa#SHLH-
#THr#a#CHkE #GHe#N#He#Hr#1i#CH HINNHSHIHrHUHMHESHNHTIHH



##

#GHOHORAH HAHTHtH#Hr#NHOROHNHY, # ##

##

#P#  HetattsHe# #THI#NHAH HOH#IHM#A'#s# He#Hd#i#t#sH #Ha#tn#d# #sH#Hu#gHgHeH#sHTLH#IHOHNHESH
#THOHr# #iHm#pHrH#OHVHeH#MACHNHLH #LHOH HYHOHUHIr# #F#a#s#tH# #THrHa#CHK#H
#HGHeH#NHeHr H1iHCH #1H#-#PHartgHe# #SHUHDHM#I#SHSHIHORNH, # Ha#t#tHa#c#h#te#dH
#th#tettrtes . # #P##eHtatiste#t #1lHe#t# #mie# #k#n#Ho#HwH# #i#T# #y#Ho#u# #h#a#tvie#
#a#n#ty# #Hq#uHe#sHt#i#to#nH#SH #Hr#eHghattr#dH#itnttgh Ho#uHr# #Hr#e#tv#ittetwi . #
#TH#h#ta#tn#k# #Hy#HoHu# | ##

##

#VHR# , ##

##

HK#a#i#t# #1i#n# HCHh#1#aHrHe# | # 1 #H1H#Y

#I#n#THO#r#m#fa#t#1#o#N# #MH#ta#nHatgHhemtfen#tH# HA#NHaH LHyH#HSHLH#HE

#O#THT#iftcHe# #Ho#TH #I#n#THOHr#M#a#t#i#O#NHE #M#a#nHatgHedtmitetn#ts # (HOHIH#MA ) #H
H#HDHOHDH/ HWHHHSH /HEHSHDH /#D#H1#r et CHt#i#vHeHsH #DR#IAVHIHSHIAOHNHH

H#PH  # H#SHTHIH . HIHTH2H . HAHSH2HOAH

#K#a#i#t# H#Hidn# . #mit . HeHth#i#ta#r#e# 1# H1Y  #CAtH#r#QAMBa#1# | # . #mE1# 1 ##

##

##

#-#-#-#-#-H#HO#r#ifg#i#n#at 1# #MH#feHsHisHattghtes-H-#-#-#-##

HEHr#OR#ME  # H#ZHafth#tr#t#, # #IHo#h#n# HWH HCHIHVH HOH#SHDH HOHUHSHDH #PHOHLHIHCHYH
#(HUHSH ) # ##

H#HSHe#NHLH  # HWHeHd#nHe#sHd#atyH, # #MHatyH HOHAH, # H2HOHLHOH HIHOH  #OHTH HAHMHH
#THOH 1 # #CHh#i#a#tr#He#  # #1#, # #K#a#i#HtH# #18NH #M# HCHTHRY #(H#HUHSH)##

HCHCH 1 # #FHI#N#K#eH, # #SHh#te# \# 1#y# HEH H#CHIHVHE #(H#HUHSH)#,# #SHh#oH#CHK# LHeHyH, #
#D#e#b#r#a# #O# HCHIHVH H#HOH#SHDH H#HOH#UHSHDH #PHOHLHTIHCHYH #(HUHSH)##

#SHUHDH# JHeHCHLH 1 # HRHEH (# #AHA#A#I#tH#IHO#ENHSH #N#eHeHdHe#ds #HU#o# #HFHa#sHLH-
H#THr#a#tCHk# #HGHe#nHe#r#ifCH #I#n#SHIHrH#UAEMHSHNHTAY

##

#K#a#i#t# 1 #1i4nH, ##

H##

# # #TH#h#ta#n#tk# #y#Ho#u# #HTHOHIr# #HyHOHUHr# He#m#a#i# 1 # #b#e# LHoHwH Hwih#i#tcHh#
Hwie# HwHI#H#H1# HoHOHM#PH H#YH HwHi#tHhE HO#TH #HCHOHUHr#SHeHR . H# # ##

##

#A#t#t#attcHhite#tdHt #i#ts# #I#Ha#m#e#tsH #HUHrH#uHrH#a#n#'#s# #THIHr#sHIE #Hd#r#HanTHIH
#o#T# #it#th#e# #o#nHe# #pHa#gHe#r#.# # #D#e#b#r#a# #Ha#n#d# #I# #n#ere#d#
#y#HOHUHr# #Ho#Hu#i#dHa#n#cHe#t HwHr#tH# #Hh#i#s# #HoHo#mEmM#eHnHt#SHE HuHn#dHeHr#
H#PHUHRHAPHOHSHEH #Ha#tn#d# HDHEHSHCHRHAIHPHTHIHOHNY #HO#F# HRHEHSHPHOUNHDHEHNHTHSH . #
# #D#O# #t#h#te#y# #HcHO#n#tHa#i#n# #HeHn#Ho#UHQHh# #Hd#eHtHa#if H#?# # HEH# . HOH . #
#s#h#o#u# LH#Hd# #h#te#t #i#n#c#Hu#d#e# #Ht#h#e# #HnHa#tmie#ts# #Ho#TH# #Ht#h#e#ifir#
#o#r#g#a#tn#ittz#attt#itto#ntsH Ho#r# #He#tvHe#in# ##i#sH#Ht# #t#th#e# #n#a#mite# #Ha#n#d#
#t#i#t# #e#t #Ho#TH# He#a##CHh# #Hr#e#sHpHO#NHAHeHNHLH HOHIr# #sHoHMEeHtH#h#IHNHQH
#i#n# #b#e#tHwHettedn#t HeH#HtHCH?H#Y

H##

#T#h#ta#n#tk#s# #Hattg#a#i#n#, # #I#o#h#n#H#

##

H-#-#-#-#-H#0#Hr#1i#g#I#N#aH | # HM#eHSHSHattQHeR -H-H#-H-H#-##

#EHr#O#ME  # H#CHh#iHa#r#e# I# #1H4, # #KHa#1#t#HIHENY #ME HCHTHRHE #(HUHSH)H# ##
#SHe#n#LH#  # HTHUReHSHAHaRYH, # HM#ary#H HOH3IH, # H2HOHLHOH H2# #3HTH HPHMHH
#THOH 1 # #SHh#HO#CHK#H LHetty#, # #D#He#tbitr#a# #O0# HCHIH#VH #HO#SHD# #HOHUH#SHDH
HPHOHLATHCHYH #(H#UHSH)#,;# #Z#a#h#r#t#, # #I#o#h#n# #WH HCHIH#VH #HO#SHD# #OHUH#SHDH
HPHOHLATHCHYH #(H#HUHSH)##

#SHUH#DH# jHe#cHt# 1 # #AHA#A#I#LHI#OHNESH #N#HeHettdiettdd #Ht#o# #HFHa#sHUH#-H#THr#HattcHk#
#GHe#n#e#tr#idcHt #IHNHSHLATHUEMBHNHTHH

H##

H#HH#e# | # 1HoH# #M#SH . # #SHh#HOH#HCHKHE LHe#y#H #Ha#n#d# #MHr# . # H#ZHa#h#Hr#tH, # ##

##

#F#O# L# LHOHWHIH#NHQH #Ha# #HCHOH#NHVHeHr#sHart#ifo#NH HwHiHt#hH HoHUuHr# H#HTHeHa#m#
#L#eHattd#, # #MEr#. # #F#rieftdéedtriificHk# #L#LIHCHa#r#1#, # #hite#t #h#ta#ts#
Ha#tsHk#e#d# #Hm#e# #Ht#Ho# HI#N#HTHOHr#MHE #Hy#HOoHUH# #Ht#th#a#t# #HyHo#Hu# HwHi#H1#
#n#eHe#d# #Ht#Ho# #miatk#e# #Ht#h#riet#te# #Hs#m#ta# | #1# #cH#h#Ha#n#gHe#s# #t#o#
#y#o#tu#r#t #HoHo# L#  HeHtcHt#ittotnd #(H#HSHUHr#vitesty# #THOH#Hr# #HatfcHa#d#edmiidcHsH)#
#b#e#ifH#ottr#e#t #sHu#bH#m#ift#t#i#nH#gH HyHoHUHr# #HoHo# L#  HeHicH#t#ito#nH



#i#n#s#t#r#umtetn#t# #a#n#d# #F#Ha#tsH#Ht# #THr#a#cHk# #GHe#n#e#r#iticH

H#SHUHPHPHOHr #LH#IANHGH #SHTHa#tHetmiten#tH# H#HiHOH H#OH#MHBH #THo#r#
#a#pHpH#rioHvHas L#: ##

#it

#1#)# #YH#HOHUH H#wHIH#1# #n#eHe#d# #UHOH #Ha#d#d# #Ha#n# HAH#HQHeHNHCHYH

#D#i#tsH#HcH  Ho#sHuHr#est #NHO#tH#I#CHeH . # #THh#1#sH #Ht#e# | #1#sH# #t#h#te#
#pHa#r#t#itcHidphatindt# #hito#wH# #1#o#n#g# #t#h#te# #HoHo# L ##eHcHt#iftoHnH
#s#h#to#u#t L#d# #t#attk#te#, # #wih#o# #t#th#e#y# #HoHa#n# #Ho#o# #Ht#to# #i#T#H #t#th#e#y#
#th#ta#tvte# Ha#u#eHsHUIHIHORNHSH, # HeHtHCH . # #THh#eH#r#e# #i#s# #HsHt#a#n#d#a#r#d#
#l#a#tn#g#utatigitest #tih#att# #yH#Ho#HU#r# HCHOHMHPHOHNHEHNHLH HFHOHr#MUSH #/#
#P#Hr#i#tvHtattcHty# #O#THTHIi#tcHe#t #sHh#o#u# I#HdH# #HbH#e# #Ha#tb#l#e# #Ht#o# #Ho#i#vie#
HYHOHUH . # ##

H2# ) # #HYHOHUH #sHh#OHUHHAH Ha# LH#HSHOH #Hr#u#n# #Ht#h#i#ts# #i#n#sHtH#rHUHMBeHnHLH
#b#y# #y#oHUHr# #PHr#i#vH#aticHy# #O#THTHi#CHeH #Ht#o# #HdHe#tH#eHr#m#i#nte#
#wih#te#tith#tettr# #t#h#ti#s# #rie#qH#udifirdetis# #a#t #PHr#i#vHat#tcHy# #HAH#HCHLH
#AHA#VEIHSHOH #Y# . # HPHARAH #Ha#tr#e# #Hd#i#THTHe#r#e#n#ty #t#h#tadn# #Ha#
#PHr#i#tvHatCcHyH# #HAHCHLH #SHUHa#tH#e#MHeHn#tE #(HPHAHSH)#, # #Ha#tn#d# #y#Ho#Hu#
#wHOHUA I#A# #Hr#e#qHuHidrie#t Ha#t H#PHAHAH #r#a#it#h#e#tir#t #t#h#a#in# #Ha#t H#PHAHSH
#tb#e#cHattuHsHe# #HyHOHUH #Hatrie# #nHOHtH #HoHOH H# L #eHCHIHIANHQH #PHIAIH. . #
#HYH#HOHUHT# HCHO#MHPHOHNHeHNHLH H#PHr#i#tvH#aticHy# #HO#HTHTHi#CHeH# #(HOo#Hr# HOH#SHDH
#PH#Hr#i#vHattCHy#H ) # #HcHa#n# #mita#k#te# #Ht#h#a#t# #HoHa# #1# #THOHr# #HyHOHUH . # ##
#3#)# #A# #p#lH#aticHetth#o#t L #dHettr# #THOH#r# #Hy#HOoH#HUHr# HOHMHBH #HCHOHNHTHrH#OH 1 #
#N#HUHMADHEH # #Ha#n#Hd# #He#xHPHI#r#antHIHO#NH #HdHa#tHeH . # #HA#QHAHIHNH, # HYHOHUHATI#
HCHOHMADPHOHNHEHNHTH HFHORrH#MESH #MH#a#NHa#gHeHr# #wH#i# #1# #Kk#ENHOHWHE #hHOHWH
#a#n#d# #HwiHhitet#rite# #Ht#o# #HpHu#t# #Ht#h#i#ts#H. # ##

Hit

#T#h#e#sHe# #Ht#h#rHeHe# #iftt#He#misH# #HsHh#OHUHHAH #HoHOH# #Ha#tt# #Ht#h#te# #Ht#Ho#p#
#Ho#T# #Hy#oHUHr# #sHuHr#vite#ty# #H(H#HO#r# #Ho#n# #Ha# #H#a#n#Hd#i#n#gH #HpHa#tgHe# #Hi#f#
#b#e#ti#n#tgh #Hd#o#nH#e# #He#t\He#cHtHr#o#n#iticHatt | # #y#)#. # HE#I#t#h#He#r# HwHaty#, #
#t#h#te#ty# #Hs#h#o#uH# #dAH# #bHe# #rieHa#d# #b#y#H #t#h#te# #HpHa#r#Ht#i#cH#iftpHa#n#t#
#b#e#tfHofir#tedt #t#th#te#y# #b#teHg#i#ing #Ht#h#e# #HsHu#r#vie#y# . # #P#HeH#attsHe#
#l#e#t# #m#e# #HK#NnHOHwH #Hi#TH #Hy#HOH#HU# #h#ta#vie# #Ha#n#y# #Hq#uHeHsHUHIHOHNHSH . # ##
##

#VHR#, ##

Hit

#K#anint# 1 #i#n# #CH#h#itta#tries L #  #id#

#I#n#HTHOHr #MHta# LHIHOHNE HM#a#N#aHgheHmB#eHn#tH #AHNHaH L #yHSHIHH

#O#THT#iftcHe# #Ho#TH #HI#n#THOHr#MPa#t#iHO#NH H#MH#a#n#aHgHedmBenHtH #(HOHIHME ) ##
H#HDHOHDH/ HWHHHSH /HEHSHDH /#DHI#r#eftcHt#itvitettsH #DR#I#VHIHSHIAOHNHH

H#HP# . # H#OHTHIH . HIHTH2H . HAHSH2HOHH

#K#a#i#t# H#Hi#n# . #mit . HeHh#i#ta#r#e# # H1H  #CAtHr#Q#MBa#1H | # . #mE1H 1 ##

##

##

RAHBHA A BHABHA A BHA A BHA A A BHFBHABHABHABHABHFBHABHA A A BHABHABHA A BHARH
HHtHHH R HH R HHHH AR AR R R R R R R R R R AR HHHH AR
HHtHHH R HHHHHH AR AR HAHHH A R R R R R R R R R AR AR HHHHH AR
HEHHHBHH BB H BB H BB G H ARG H BB H ARG H AR EA AR AR IR T # I #O#NHSH #NHeHtetdietdH
H#Ht#O# #FHa#tsHU#-#HTHr#Ha#tCHk#E #HGHe#n#eHr#iHcH

#I#NHSHLA T #URMBHNH CHHHHHHHBHBHBHBHBHBHEHBHEHEHERHREAWS  # #ARA#A#I#LH#I#OHNHSH
#N#ette#ditettdst #t#o# #HFHa#tsHt#-#THr#a#tcHk# #HGHe#nHeHr#iHcH

#I#NHSHLH HUBMHCHNH LHHH B HHHH AR HHH B HHHHBHHH<H2#0HIHFHIHERACH2H1HFHBHFH THBHAHEHAHRF
#BHBHIHIAEHOHOHAR I HIHHFHCHEHEH#ARBHIHDHERAQHUHGHUENRENHUHARQH . HeHatts#TH# . HeHs#d# . #d
#i#sHa#t . HmEi# L#>#
H<HAHEAOHIHERTHOHCHLHBHEACHCHORAAHAHARCH THBHOH TH T HFHOHOHAHOHDHBHAH LASHOHF#5#8#D#4
#5#Q#UEMBeHCch#pHatth#et . #ettats#TH# . #cHsHd# . #d#i#sHast . #m#1# L #>H#
H<H2HOHLHFH#IHEHOH2H 1 HFHBHFH T HBHAHEHAHFHBHBHIHLHEHOH#HOHAHR L# 3H#S5#F#CHOHEHAHBH T HOHDHQ
#Hu#gHu#n#h#usd#g# . HettattsHTH# . Ho#sHd#  #Hd#i#sHaH . #mEtid H#H>#
H<HAHEAOHIHEATHOHCHLHBHEACHCHOAAHAHAACH T HBHOH TH T HFHOHOHAHOHDHBHAH LASHOHF#5#0#9#B
#BHO#UEMBeHCHh#pHatth#tet . #ettats#TH# . #oHsHdH . #dH#i#sHart . #mHi# L #>H
#<#HCHBHDHEHOHLIHAHDHDHIHOH2HBHEHAH T HAHSH2H#DHSHARDH2# THFHCHEHFHOHBHAHAHCHTHOHBHAHRO
#2#Q#UAMBeHCHh#pHah#TH# . #etats#TH# . #CHSHAH . #dH1HSHa# . HMELH LH#>H
H<HOHAH2HBHBHCHCH2H#2H2HIHOHOHDHAH THBHLHOHSHAHCHLIAAHOH LA AHFH T H#DHBHBH#IHBH T #1#2#D#5
#1H#Q#UEMBeHCHh#pHattghzH . #ettatsHTH# . #HeHSHAHR . #dH#1HSHaH | HME LY LESHEHBH IR
HitHHHH AR AR R R R R HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH A <HOHAH2H#BHBHCHCH2H 2H# 2# 3HOHOHDHAH THBH1HOHS



HAHCHLIAAHOCHIHAHFHTHDHBHBHIHBHTHIA2#DHEH1#QRUHMB e CNHPHaH gz # . HeHtattsHTH . HCHsHdH.
#A#i#sH#ast . Hm# 18 \H#SHEHBHHEH I H BB R R R R #SMTP : DEBR
A.0.SHOCKLEY . CIV@MALL . MI L#HH#H#HHHHHHBHHBHHBHHBHHHH R YHOUEHHa NHY HHTH### S
#h#to#tcHk# Ltetty#, # #D#e#b#r#tatt #O0# HCHIHVH HOH#SHDH HOH#UH#SHDH #HPHOHLHIHCHYH

# (HUHSH ) #H#HSHMETHPHAHA# et b r #a# . #0# . #Hs#h#O#CHKE L #ety# . HCHIAVHQHMNHaR 1# L# . #m# 1 1H##
Hit## RS THTH A e b r#a# | Ho#t . #sHhHOH#CHKH LHetty#  HCHIAVAQHMHaR LA L# . #m#t1# LH#######SH
Hottc#k#t LHetty#, # #HD#He#b#r#a#t #0# HCHIHAVH HOHSHDH HOHUHSHDH #HPHOH#LHIHCHYH

# (HUHSH ) #HH RS HBH TR H B R R R R H R H SHME TH PR H A SR R R R
HitHH R HHH T ####SMTP : DEBRA . 0. SHOCKLEY . CIV@MAIL . MI L#########
HEHHBHHBHH R O HHOUE #H o NHY HETH###o SHh#O#CHKH LHe#y#, # #D#He#b#r#a# #O#
#CHIHVH HOHSHDH #HOHAUHSHD# #PHOH#LHIHCHYH

# (HUHSH ) #HHSHMETHPHAHAH et b r#a# . #o# . #s#h#o#CHk# LHety# . HCHIAVH@HMSa# 1# TH# . #m# i 1##
Hitp# RS TH A e bt r#al  Ho#t . #s#h#oftcHk# LHe#ty#  #CHI#VAQH#MHaH 1R |# . #mE1H | #HH#HHH#HTHP
HM# . #NHOH L He#  HSHMATHMAEH  #MAUH L H1#pHa#r #L#SHIHgHNHe#dH####HEMGUH HL#I#pHatr#t#/
#s#iftg#ntte#d#t; # #HpH#rio#tH#o#cHo# H=#" #a#tpHp# #i#cHattt#itoH#NH/#XH - HpHKHCHSHTH -
#s#iftg#nftattttudrtest " #,;# #m#ifcHast | Hg#=#SHHH#ARLHY, # #HbHOHUENHARaHr#yH=#"H# -H#-H#-#-
H=tt_#NHe#xH#t#PHatr#t#_HOHOHOH _HOHLIHAHDH HOH#LIHADHIHAHDHLIHCH . #BH2HIHBHCHIHIHOH " #; #
#e#h#ta#trtsteHt#=#"#u#sH#-

Ha#t sHcHi#1# " HEHHHRHHHRHHHBHHHBHHHRHHHRHHHRH<HCHBHDHEHOH LHAHDHDH L HOH 2#HBHEHAH T HAHD
H2HDHSHAHDH2# THFHCHEHFHOHBHA#SHIHBHBHOHSHTHI#@H UM e#CHhHpHaRh#TH# . He#attsHTH . #cHs
#A# . #d#i#sHa# . M 1H H>HHBH TR H B H BT R R R H R RN O
0%0 Ajos/#odk#<oo#ano+#01 A#, - A#O/H~#?/Ra# ., #o########H#H#H#RECHCHeHI#VHCHIH 1 #
#E#r#o#m#t #UBMHEHCHHAPHARXEI# . Hettatts#TH  HeH#ts#AH . Hd#i#sHaH . #m#1H 1#
H(H281HAH #2814  HAH#3H#1H  #3H6H# ) # #HbHyH#H#

# #HuHtgHuHEN#hH#UH2H#  # . HetattsH#TH# . #oH#sHd# . #d#idsHa# . #m#iH 1 #
#(H1HOH8H . H1HDH . #1HOHAH  H3HTH)# #wHiHtH#hE HMEIHCHrHOHSHORTHIH HSHMATHPH

#S#to #iHHo #itto ##Ha #itio

Hittto #iHHo #itto #iHHo #itHo # o #itHo #iH o ##tHo #iH o ##tHo #i o #itHo i o ###o DY Y Vo #ift#o ###Ho #ifHo

#itto #itto #ito #iHHo #BH o #BH HBHDYYYDYYY DY VY DY VY DY Y Y ¥#EHS | #78#DYYYDYYYDYYY DYV« -###D
YITDYYY #HHDYYEHAEDYIIDYYIDYTIIVIIIIIIIIVIIITIITIIIIIIIIVIIIIIITIIVIIIIIIIIY
YYYYIYIIVIIIIIIIIIVIIIIIIIIIVIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIVIIIIIIIIIVIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIVIIIIITY
YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY
YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYIYYIYYYYYyVyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy
VYYYVYYYVYYYVyyeHrivitetrit #(HTHLHSH ) ##

# Hi#d# #IHAH H3H . H2HOHOH . H1H,; # HFHr#1IH, # #1#34 #M#afty# H#2H#O#1#6#

HIHTH  #34#8H #1H#6H# H#+HOHOHOHO#H

H#HR#eHcHeH1#vHeHdH  # H#HTHr#OHMH
HUAMAEHCHHAPHA#HHFH . HeHa#sH#TH . HCHsHAH . #d#1#sSHa# . #mE1H 1#

#(H#H [ HLIHOHIH  H2HCHAR H1H  H2HIH2H | #)# #DHYyH#

# HUAMAEHCHHAPHA#XH# I# . He#a#sHTH . HCHSHAH . #d#1#sHa# . #mEi 1#
#(H[H2B1HAH #2814  H1H3H1#  #3H6H | # ) # HwHi#t#h# #m#a#pH#i# #i#d#

HIH#HAH . HOHIH . HOH2HOHOH . HOHOHLH , ##

# HFHr#1#, # #1#3# #HMHa#y# H2HOHLHOH HIHTH  #3#HBH #1#5H# H+HHOHOHOHOHH

#HEHr#O#MH  # #"#SHhHOHCHKH LHe#y#, # #HDHe#bH#r#a# #O0# #CHIHVH# H#OH#SHDH# #O#UHSHD#
HPHOHLATHCHYH #\#(HUHSH\#)#"#

#<#d#e#tbfir#a# . #o# . #s#th#o#cHk# LHety#  HCHIAVHQHMM#aR IR TH . #mB 1 TH>H##

#THO# ( # #"HCHh#i#a#r#e# 1# #H1H, # #K#a#l#t# 1#LIHNE #M# HCHTHRE #\#(H#UHASH\#)#"#
#<#tk#a#i#t#  #i#n# . #m#  #Chh#ida#r#e# # #18 . #CHIHr #Q#MHaR1H# 1# . #mE1# LH#>H#HE
#R#e#fHe#r#e#n#cHettsH #

H<H2HOHLHFHIHEHOH2H I HFHBHFH T HBHAHEHAHFHBHBHIHIHEHOHOHAR 1#3#5#F#CHOHEHAH#BHIHDHEHQ
#uHgHu#n#h#uHA#gH . HeHatsHTH  HoHsH#d# . Hd#H1i#sSHaH . #mB1R LH>#

H<HAHEHOHIHEHR THOHCHIHBHEHCHCHOHAHARAHCH THBHIATHTHFHOHOHAHOHDHBHAHL#SHOHFH#5HBH#DHA
#5#Q# UM e cth#pHatthited . HeHafts#TH# . HoH#sHd# . H#d#iHsHaH . #m# i TH>#
H<H2HOHLHFHIHEHOH2H#HIHFHBHFHTHBHAHEHAHFHBHBHIHIHEHOHOHAH1H IHEHFHCHOHERAHBHTHOH#DHQ@
#Hu#gHU#NHh#UHAHQH . HeHta#tSHTH . HoH#sHAH . #d#1#sHaH . #mHtis H#H>#

H<HAHEHOHIHEH# THOHCHIHBHAEHCHCHOHAHARAHCHTHBHIATH T HFHOHOHAHIHDHBHAHLASHOHFH#SHI#OHB
#BHA#UAMBeHCHh#pHatthite# . #ettatts#TH# . #HCHSHAHR . #dH1HSHa# . HME1H LH#>H
#<H#HCHBHDHEHOHLHAHDHDHLIHOH2HBHEHAH T HAHSHL2H#DHSHAHDH2# THFHCHEHFHOHBHAHAHCH T HOHBHAHRO
#2#Q#uEMBeHCHh#phatth#T# . #eftats#T# . #oHsHd# . #dH#i#sHast . #m#i# L #>H#
H<HOHAH2HBHBHCHCH2H#2H#2#IHOHOHDHAH THBHLHOHSHAHCHIHAHCHLHARFHTHDHBHBHIHBH T#1#2#D#5
#1#Q#UAMBEHCHN#pHAHQHZH . #eHaks#TH . HCHSHAHR . #dH1#SHaH . HME1H LH#>HE

#I#NH - #REHPH L HyH#-H#HTHOH 1 #
H<HOHAH2HBHBHCHCH2H2H2#IHOHOHDHAH T HBHLHOHSHAHCHLHAHCHLHARFHTHDHBHBH#IHBH T#1#2#D#5
#1#Q#u#MHtetcth#pHtattgiiz# . Hetatis#T#  #cHs#d# . #d#i#sHa#t  HmB1H L #>HE



#SH#HUH#DH# jHe#CHEH 1 # #FHWH | # #AHd#IH#I#t#I#OH#NHSH #NHeHettdiettdd #Hi#o# #HFHa#sHU#-
#THr#a#tcHk# #HGHe#n#e#r#i#icH #HI#nHSHLHrH#UHMBeHNHLHA

#D#HatttH#He#  # HFHr#1#, # #1#3# #HMHa#y# H#H2HOH#1HOH HLIH#3#H #3#8H# #1#5H# #-HOHAHOHOHH

HMH# THMHEH - #VHeHr #SHI#OHNH 1 # H#1# . HOH#H

#M#e#sH#sHatgHeH - #IHDH  #
#<#HCHBHDHEHOCHLIH#AHDHDHIHOH#2HBHEH AR THAHOH 2HDHSHAHDH 2# T #HFHCHEHFHOHBHAH#SH1HBHBHO#SHT
#OHQ#HUEMBeHCHh#pHatth#TH# . #eftatts#TH# . #oHsHd# . #d#i#sHast . #m#i# 1 #>H#HE

#X# - #M#att it LHeH#r#  # #M#IHCHr HO#SHORTHIS HORUHLH LHOROHKSE H1#AH . HOHH

#TH#h#r#ettattd# -#I#n#d#HeHXH  #

HARAH#GH LHatt r #UHAHHGHAH THOHPH# LHCHQHUA2# r #mHta#t A#MHPHPH#IHKHZHARA# Q#H THSHO#QHAHAR URY
#]HGHAHAHAHLHOH UHEHAHARKHMHE IH ] #AHAHAHK#DH ] #r #A#BHK# IHFHHH SHAH=H#=H##

#CHOo#N# LH#e#NH#L# - #LAa#NHQHUHAHQHEH | # HEHNH -HUH#SHHA

HCHO#NH L HetNHLH - HTHY#PHeH 1 # #m#u# LHt# LIS pHattr#t#/#sHiftgintettdH ; ##

# #p#Hr#o#tH#oHCHOH# L #=H#H"HatpHp# H1#cHatt#iHO#NR/ HXH - H#pRKHCHSHTH -
#s#iftg#n#tattt#uritest " #,; ##

# #m#i#cHan (HQH=#SHHAARLH  ##

# #b#to#udn#dHtatt r iy H=H"#-#-#-#-

#=#_#HN#eH#x#t#PHatr#1t#_H#HOHOHOH_H#HOH1IH#AHDH HO#LIHDHIHAHDHIHCH . #BH2H#IHBHCHOH#IHOH# " ##
##

HitHH R HH A R R QR
O####00# | ONHQHHOHHHHOUH | ONHHH - HHHHHHHHHHBHHHH OHHHHHHHRHHHHHHH

A##HHHY HERHBHBHBHBHBHASHHHHHEQUAHBHAHBHBH B HBHBHBH B HEHEHHHHBHBHBHAD?

#ittHo N#HH Qo _## FHH#H#tH



HUHHYH H# HDHTHOHDHEHT HLHIHOHSH HVHEHT HSHIHOUNHLY | HOHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHORHHHHHHY Y
I R O R # HSHUBDHSHTHQHLH  HOH_H#OH
FHEHOHOH LHOH D Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
HUHHHHH R _# HSHUBDHSHTHQHLH  HOH_HIHTHOHLHOH LHOH DHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHY
HUHHRR T | Y

BT A T o OHAHHH_H_HSHUBDHSHEHQHIH  HOH_#3
BT HOHEHOH OH L HE B BTN
HHHHHHHHHHHCHH
HUHHHHE_H_HDHTHOHDHEH T HEHIHOHSH_HVHEHT HSHIHOUNHLH | HOHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHORIH ) HHHY
I R HOH B X U _H#_HSHUBDHSHEHQHIH  HOH#_#3
HOHOH L HOHOH L HE R B G (BTN B
HHHHH R -

HHH T HHHHRRE_HHSHUBDHSHTHQHLH  HOH_HOHFHEHEHOH LHOH 2 HHHHHHHH R R
G R O BRI HSHUBDHSHEHQHIH  #O
HHIHOHOH 2 HOHOH LU Bt NS5 5151 Y
HHH ORI # HSHUBDHSHTHQH LY  HOH HBHOHOHSHOHOH LHF HHHHHHHHHHHHHY
HHH R B R SRR R BHHQHEHHRRE_H#_#S
HUHDHSHTHQHLH . HOH_HBHOHOHBHOH LHOH QHHHHHHHHHHH IR BHR 5§ bt #
B SHUHGH MM _H_HSHUBDHSHEHQHIH  HOH_HOHOHOH2HOHIHO
D BTN S
HHHOHHHHHHE_H#_HSHUHDHSHUHQHLH . HOH_HOHOHOHSHOH LHOH HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH R R
-

BT A 2 B HSHUBDHSHEHQHIH  HOH_HO
HOHOHAHOHLHOH 2HHHHHH R BTN A
HUHHHHHRRR © HHH IR # HSHUBDHSHTHQHLY  HOH_H1HOHOH2HOH LHOH D HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHY
HHHHRRR Y B B BT R | Y # #SHUBD
HSHUHQHLH . HOH_H1HOHOHOHOH LHOH QHHHHHHHHHHH IR B
L T T A T T A
B TN TN 515151515151
HHHHHHH R0 R HHHHOQ  ZHHQHBHHHARH## o

HUHHHHHHRRRE QI HHHDHE R o B o HOHOR B # 1  SNHQUAHHHHRYE # ;> -

Nttt O B S WS B DB &L H OB #### 1D 10

Gt CHHHHH<HHHHHDHHH AR O B | S HHHH



HH#H#
HHHAHo BHIH



HHHAHAHI R o HAH



HEHH<HHHHRDHHRHY



HitH## " o HHH



HEHH TR SHAH BH AR HH o #H#H o HAR QR AR HHHBHH o HER T HERHH | BB o HEpHHARH A BB H#C HHA?
#Hit##H  HEHHHBHH SRR
#HH#H Ao HHABRHHHHHN o HAHAHAH AR | HAHAHEHE  HHHHHE



HitHt o #H#Ho #HHH C HERFHIHHH—HAHHH
HEH R BB R Hto B R HBH AR R R R Y | PH#

HHH R R R R R R R R R R R R X
HHHHHH 0 [ EHAHHH R U# T CH LR DHaR T #E#
/
#s#iftg#n#tet dHBHHHRHHHRHHPRHH PR H PR HH PR H IR H AR H PR H R H R H R
HHABHABHABHABHABHABHA B HA B HA B HABHA B HARH |
HEHBH I | HEH R D RS HHHBHHBH R DU AL OB H B HBH S ) B - HH B R R HR T R R
THIHHY Y Y 1
ABHHHYHHHRH ) HHHUHH R HHHOHHHR T HHR O CHIHH ARHHH T HHHR " HHHHH SHIHHH I HHHH R
###H##SMTP : KAITLIN.M.CHIARELLI.CTRAMAIL . MIL#####HBHAHBHBHBHAHGHHHHHH#AHMIME -
Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/signed;

protocol="application/x-pkcs7-signature";

micalg=SHA1;

boundary="----=_NextPart_000_01AD_01D1AD1C.B21BC930"

This is a multipart message in MIME format.

—————— =_NextPart_000_01AD_01D1AD1C.B21BC930

Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="us-ascii"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

Kaitlin for your SA.

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

Cc: Zahrt, John W CIV 0OSD OUSD POLICY (US); 0OSD Pentagon 0OUSD Policy List
Records Management Team

Subject: RE: Additions Needed to Fast-Track Generic Instrument

Debra,

Some suggested verbiage you may use is "The survey typically takes between 10-15
minutes (or however long you think it will take) to complete. If you have any
guestions you may contact (fill in the contact info)." You may also include
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

From: Shockley, Debra 0 CIV 0SD OUSD POLICY (US)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 10:31 AM

To: WHS MC-ALEX ESD Mailbox 0SD-JS Privacy Office

Cc: Halabuk, Viki L CIV WHS ESD (US); Zahrt, John W CIV OSD OUSD POLICY (US);
0SD Pentagon 0OUSD Policy List Records Management Team

Subject: FW: Additions Needed to Fast-Track Generic Instrument

Vicki,
Per our conversation, please see the attached documents.

Thank you very much,
Debra

————— Original Message-----

From: Zahrt, John W CIV OSD OUSD POLICY (US)

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

Cc: Finke, Shelly E CIV (US); Shockley, Debra O CIV 0OSD OUSD POLICY (US)



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

To: Shockley, Debra 0 CIV 0SD OUSD POLICY (US); Zahrt, John W CIV 0OSD OUSD
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
are not collecting PII. Your Component Privacy Office (or 0SD Privacy) can make
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
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CwYJYIZIAWUCAQSTMBOGA1UdDgQWBBRT LMU69pAZzVVVOWME1XUWPOTXE3jBoBggrBgEFBQCBAQRC
MFowNgYIKwYBBQUHMAKGKMhOdHABLY9jcmwuZG1lzYS5taWwvc21nbi9ETORFTUFJTENBXZMXLMNT
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MQwwCgYDVQQLEWNEbOQXxDDAKBgNVBASTA1BLSTEYMBYGALUEAXMPREQEIEVNQULMIENBLTMXMB4X
DTEOMTIXMTAWMDAWMFOXDTE3MTIXMDIZNTk10VowdzELMAKGATUEBhMCVVMXGDAWBgNVBAOTD1UU
Uy4gR292ZXJubWVudDEMMAOGA1UECXMDRGOEMQwWwCgYDVQQLEWNQSOkXDDAKBgNVBASTA®ITRDEK
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BQcwAoaBg2xkYXA6LY9jcmwuZ2RzLMRpCc2EUbW1SL2NUJTNKRGOEJITIwUm9vACUYMENBITIWMiUy
Y291JTNKUEtJJTJIjb3UTM2RELOQIMMNVITNKVS5TLiUYyMEdvdmVybm11bnQ1IMmNjITNKVVM/Y3Jv
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